



2. -

CONTENTS

30

A

AIN'T THAT A SHAME!	6
ALL SHOOK UP	8
ALONE AGAIN	11
ARE YOU LONESOME TO-NIGHT?	10

В

C.C. RIDER

BAD TO ME	20
BALLA-BALLA	14
BE MY BABY	12
BE-BOP-A-LULA ビー・バップ・ア・ルーラ	15
BEAUTIFUL SUNDAY	12
BIG GIRLS DON'T CRY	20
BLOWIN' IN THE WIND 風にふかれて	14
BLUE CANARY	16
BLUE CHRISTMAS	15
BLUE SUEDE SHOES	16
BLUEBERRY HILL	40
	22
BOXER, THE	
BOY NEXT DOOR, THE	21
BREAKING UP IS HARD TO DO	23
BRIDGE OVER TROUBLED WATER	42
BUCO NELLA SABBIA, UN	6
BYE BYE LOVE	
C	
C'EST IRREPARABLE	44

CALENDAR GIRL	26
CALIFORNIA DREAMIN'	
CAN'T HELP FALLING IN LOVE	7
CHARLIE BROWN	30
CHATTANOOGIE SHDE SHINE BOY	9
CIAO, CIAO, BAMBINA	28
COME ON A MY HOUSE	
CONGRATULATIONS	24
COTTON FIELDS (THE COTTON SONG)	
COUNTRY ROAD	-
CRAZY LOVE	32
rov	31
CRYING	
CRYING IN THE CHAPEL	46
CUTIE PIE	
DANCING QUEEN	22
DAYDREAM BELIEVER	
DIANA	19
	34
DIZZY MISS LIZZIE	8
DO YOU WANT TO KNOW A SECRET?	•
DON'T BE CRUEL	•••
DON'T BRING ME DOWN	
DON'T TREAT ME LIKE A CHILD	
	50
EBB TIDE	7

END OF THE WORLD, THE	118
8	
FIRST QUARREL	
FOOTSTEPS 型」考定音	34
FOUR WALLS	38
G	
GOOD GOLLY, MISS MOLLY	53
GOOD TIMIN'	73
GREEN FIELDS	
GREEN GREEN GRASS OF HOME	43
HAIR P	
HAPPY BIRTHDAY, SWEET SIXTEEN	
HAVE I TOLD YOU LATELY THAT I LOVE YOU ヴ・アイ・トールド・ユー・レイトリー・ザット・アイ・ラヴ・ユー	
HEARTBREAK HOTEL	
HELLO, DOLLY!	
HEY! BABY!	
HEY! PAULA	
HIT THE ROAD JACK	
ーー HONKY TONK WOMEN ーンキートング・フィメン	
HOTEL CALIFORNIA	
HOUND DOG フンド・ドッグ	
HOUSE OF THE RISING SUN, THE	
I CAN'T STOP LOVING YOU	62
LOVE YOU BECAUSE	
I LOVE YOU	
「ききがきき・好きさ」 I PUT A SPELL ON YOU 「フリト・ア・スペル・オン・ユー	
I REALLY DON'T WANT TO KNOW	
I SAW THE LIGHT	
I WANT YOU, I NEED YOU, I LOVE YOU	

I WENT TO YOUR WEDDING	64
	55
I'M A BELIEVER	
I'M DOWN	
F	
IF I HAD A HAMMER	
IN MY ROOM	
IN THE CHAPEL IN THE MOONLIGHT	
ISTANBUL	63
ITSY BITSY TEENIE WEENIE	
YELLOW POLKADOT BIKINI	

J

JAILHOUSE ROCK	77
JAMBALAYA (ON THE BAYOU)	66
JENNY, JENNY	
JOHNNY ANGEL	54
JOHNNY B. GOODE	61
JUMPIN' JACK FLASH	

K

74
56
76
72

LANA	
LAND OF A 1000 DANCES	
LAST TRAIN TO CLARKSVILLE 恋の終列車	41
LAWDY MISS CLAWDY	91
LET ME GO LOVER 薬きのワルツ	———————————————————————————————————————
LIKE I DO	26
LION SLEEPS TONIGHT, THE	

LIPSTICK ON YOUR COLLAR	
LITTLE DARLIN'	
LITTLE DEVIL	
LDCO-MOTION, THE	
LONG TALL SALLY	
COBOTIONA MAMA	
LOVE IS BLUE (L'AMOUR EST BLEU)	
LOVE LETTERS IN THE SAND	
砂に書いたラブレター LOVE ME WITH ALL YOUR HEART	-
	-
MAMA GUITAR	90
ママ・ギター MASSACHUSETTS	
マッチュービック MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE メンフィス・テネシー	
MISTER LONELY	
ミスター・ロンジー MONDAY, MONDAY マンディ・マンディ	
マンティマンティ MOODY RIVER 東のムーディー・リバー	
MOTHER-IN-LAW	• •
NR. MOONLIGHT	
MR. BASSMAN	
MY BONNIE	
HAVY BLUE	
19TH NERVOUS BREAKDOWN 19回目の神経衰弱	•.
NORTH WIND	
 OH! CAROL	75
OH! MY PAPA	
OH, LONESOME ME	
スー・ロフタム・ミー OH, PRETTY WOMAN オー・プリティー・ウーマン	
OLD FASHIONED LOVE SONG, AN	
A DATE STORE AND A STORE AND	
m	•1

ONE WAY TICKET TO THE BLUES	90
ONLY YOU (AND YOU ALONE)	121
PAINT IT BLACK	84
PINEAPPLE PRINCESS	51
PLEASE MR. POSTMAN	
POCKET TRANSISTOR (JUST COULDN'T RESIST HER WITH HER) ポケット・トランジスター	115
POETRY IN MOTION	
PRETEND	
PRETTY LITTLE BABY	
PROUD MARY	
0	
QUE SERA, SERA	
R	
READY TEDDY	89
RED ROSES FOR A BLUE LADY	102
RELEASE ME	91
RHYTHM OF THE RAIN	94
RIP IT UP	
ROCK AND ROLL MUSIC	100
ROCK AND ROLL WALTZ, THE	93
ロッシンロール・フルッ ROLL OVER BEETHOVEN ベートーヘンをぶっとはせ	106
ROSES ARE RED (MY LOVE)	
RUN AWAY	74
RUNNING BEAR	
S	
SAIL ALONG SILV'RY MOON	120
SANS TOI MAMIE	
(I CAN'T GET NO) SATISFACTION	92
SAVE THE LAST DANCE FOR ME	
SEALED WITH A KISS	40

98	TWIST AND SHOUT	105
104	TWIST. THE	——111
— 85		
101	UNCHAINED MELODY	——123
	VACATION	107
	VAYA CON DIOS	109
	VENUS	124
	VOLARE (NEL BLU, DIPINTO DI BLU)	_
	WALK RIGHT IN	111
	WASHINGTON SQUARE	
	WE SHALL OVERCOME	
	WHAT'D I SAY	
-10	WHERE HAVE ALL THE FLOWERS GONE?	-
•••	WHERE THE BOYS ARE	103
_	WHITE SPORT COAT, A (AND A PINK CARNATION)	
	WHITER SHADE OF PALE, A	
	WITHOUT YOU	130
110		
119	 Ү. М. С. А.	
	YOU ARE MY DESTINY	
	YOU ARE MY SUNSHINE	
	YOU DON'T HAVE TO SAY YOU LOVE ME	
•	この胸のときめきを YOU DON'T KNOW	40
30		-
76		——131
	ZUU DE ZUU DE ZUU ZEZEZ-	132
	104 	104 TWIST, THE

AIN'T THAT A SHAME!

エイント・ザット・ア・シェイム

Words & Music by A. DOMINO & D. BARTHOLOMEW

C Copyright 1955 by EMI UNART CATALOG INC. Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East Hong Kong, Philippines, Tatwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand)

Print Rights for Japan assinged to NICHION, INC.



JN BUCO NELLA SABBIA

砂に消えた涙

日本語詞: 漣 健児 Words by A. TESTA Music by P. SOFFICI

© Copyright 1964 by EDIZIONI MUSICALI SUPERSPNIC S.R.L., Milano, Italy Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



EBB TIDE

引き潮



CAN'T HELP FALLING IN LOVE

好きにならずにいられない

C Copyright 1961 by GLADYS MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



Words & Music by G. WEISS, H. PERETTI & L. CREATORE

DIZZY MISS LIZZIE

ミス・リジィ

Words & Music by L. WILLIAMS





ALL SHOOK UP

亦にし.7ドわて

Words & Music by O. BLACKWELL & E. PRESLEY

© Copyright 1950 by ELVIS PRESLEY MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.





CHATTANOOGIE SHOE SHINE BOY



ARE YOU LONESOME TO-NIGHT?

______ 今夜は1人かい?

Words & Music by R. TURK & L. HANDMAN

C Copyright 1926 by BOURNE CO. Copyright Renewed. International Copyright Secured. All rights reserved. The rights for Japan administered by HIGH NOTE PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



JNTRY ROAD

カントリー・ロード

Words & Music by J. TAYLOR

^(*) Copyright 1970 by EMI BLACKWOOD MUSIC INC. and COUNTRY ROAD MUSIC INC. All rights administered by BLACKWOOD MUSIC INC., Copyright controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



I can see a Heav-en-ly band._Full of __ an-gels __ com-ing to set __ me free.



LONE AGAIN

アローン・アゲイン

Words & Music by G. O'SULLIVAN

© Copyright 1972 by GRAND UPRIGHT MUSIC LIMITED Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



BE MY BABY

ビー・マイ・ベイビー

Words & Music by J. BARRY, E. GREENWICH & P. SPECTOR - 日本語詞:漣 健児

C Copyright 1963 by TRIO MUSIC CO., INC. & MOTHER BERTHA MUSIC INC.





BEAUTIFUL SUNDAY

ビューティフル・サンデー

Words by D. BOONE, Music by R. McQUEEN

C Copyright 1972 by EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.





<u>HAIR</u>

ヘアー

Words by J. RADO & G. RAGNI - Music by G. MacDERMOT

Copyright 1966, 1967, 1968 by EMI U CATALOG INC. Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East (Flong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malavsia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



BALLA-BALLA



BLOWIN' IN THE WIND

風にふかれて

Words & Music by B. DYLAN



BE-BOP-A-LULA

ビー ・バップ・ア・ルーラ Words & Music by G. VINCENT & S.T. DAVIS C Copyright 1956 by LOWERY MUSIC, CO. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K. Moderately Slow Rock G7 6ª C : 4.00 Be - a - lu la, she's my ba by. Be-bop - a - lu - la, 1 don't Be-bop - a - lu - la. bop mean may - be G7 D7 C7 Am7 6ª 4. 7. 5**b**y she's my ba - by Be-bop - a - lu la . I don't mean may - be Be-bop -- lu la she's ba a my G G G (tacet) 6 Ì Ì --20 1. $\overrightarrow{}$ $\overrightarrow{}$ my ba - by love J. love, 7 She's the gal in the red blue jeans, She's the queen of ba _ bν love. my She's the one that's. got that beat. She's the one with the G G7 50 Ì . . 10 яłІ She's the one the teens. that I know. she's the one that loves me 50. fly She's the one that walks in' feet. a - round the store. she's the one that gets more and more. ł C7 G7 D7 4. 00 9. 7. Be-bop - a - lu - la Be-bop - a - lu la she's ba - by, Be-bop-a-lu - la I my don't mean may - be. 1.G D7 2.G C7 Am7 5-. ŧ 7 7 7 7 7 ₽. 7 ba - by She's my love my ba - by love my ba - by love. love my ba by love my ba - by love.

BLUE CHRISTMAS

ブルー・クリスマス

Words & Music by B. HAYES & J. JOHNSON

C. Copyright 1948 by BIBO MUSIC PUBLISHERS POLYGRAM INT'L PUBLISHING, INC. Rights for Japan controlled by POLYGRAM MUSIC PUBLISHING K.K.



BLUE CANARY

青いカナリヤ

Words & Music by V. FIORINO

C Copyright 1953 by VALANDO MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



BLUE SUEDE SHOES



HOTEL CALIFORNIA ホテル・カリフォルニア

Words & Music by D. FELDER, D. HENLEY & G. FREY C Copyright 1976, 1977 by CASS COUNTY MUSIC, RED CLOUD MUSIC & FINGERS MUSIC All Rights Reserved Used by permission Rights for Japan administered by WARNER BROS. MUSIC (JAPAN) INC., c/o NICHION, INC. F#7 Bm C C ¥ On dark des - ert high - way. wind in smell of co а cool mv hair. warm Her mind is Tif - fa - ny twist - ed She got the Mer - ce - des Benz She got a lot of pret-ty G E X li tas ris - ing up through the air. Up a - head in the dis - tance. pret - ty boys_ that she _ calls friends._ How they dance in the court- yard: F\$7 n Fm 7 9 Ч 4 1 light saw a shim-mer - ing My head grew heav-y and my sight grew dim: ____ ī had to stop for the sweet sum -mer sweat. Some -_ dance __ to re - mem - ber: dance to forsome F#7 Bm X -4 ð X night. There she stood in the door - way: heard the mis - sion bell I called get. _ So up the cap - tain: "Please bring me wine." my He said. Ε G А 6# Ê D Đ Ż -Ì I was think-ing self; __ this could be And to my heav-en or this could be hell. Then she lit up а 'We haven't had that spir-it here ___ _ since _ nine - teen six tv - nine. And still _ _ those D Em ķ -Ķ . dle. and she showed me the There were voic - es down the can way. cor ri dor: voic - es are call - ing from far way; wake you up _____ in of the night the mid-dle а D F♯7 G 6 Ì 4 L thought I heard them say "Wel - come ____ to the Но . tel Cal - i - for nia just to hear them say: F#7 D Bm Ď Ì 4 ... love ly place_ Such а love ly place. (such a _/ such а love ly face. 2* They Em ₽ time ... of year, Ho - tel Cal - i - for the (an - 1' -Plen -tv of room at nia. An - v What Ho - tel Cal - i - for nice --- sur-prise; ----(what a liv -in' it up _____ at the nia. а 2.F#7 Em 1.F#7 Bm 6# : } D Ð _ find ____ it here."__ Mir - rors __ on the time _____ of vear_ vou can _ 1 i - bis." Last thing_ I nice _____ sur-prise____) bring your al . re-F#7 Bm А 4 4 . the pink cham - pagne on pris - on - ers here. ceil - ing. ice, ____ and she said, "We are all just pas -sage back to the mem-ber, I was run-ning___ for the door.__ I had to find the Е G D ľ 1 Ì ž -2 de - vice." be - fore. of our own And in the mas - ter's cham-bers. they gath-ered for the "Re-lax," "We are place [was ____ said the night man.pro-gramed to re-2.F#7 F#7 D 1 Em , D _ with their steel - y knives. __ but they feast. They stab it _ just can't ____ kill the beast. ceive. You can check out an - y time you like, ____ but leave."

you

can ____

nev - er

THE BOXER





19

DIANA

ダイアナ

Words & Music by P. ANKA

(' Copyright 1957 by PAMCO MUSIC INC. The rights for Japan assigned to MUSICAL RIGHTS(TOKYO) K.K.

Medium Rock'n Roll



BIG GIRLS DON'T CRY

Words & Music by B. CREWE & R. GAUDIO

C. Copyright 1962 by ARDMORE & BEECHWOOD LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



BAD TO ME

バッド・トゥ・ミー

Words & Music by J. LENNON & P. MCCARTNEY

(C Copyright 1963 for the World by NORTHERN SONGS LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.





THE BOY NEXT DOOR

ザ・ボーイ・ネクスト・ドア

Words & Music by H. MARTIN, R. BLANE

C Copyright 1943, 1944 (Renewed 1971, 1972) by EMI FEIST CATALOG INC. All Rights Reserved Used by permission Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUB. CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East

(Hong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



BOBBY'S GIRL

ボビーに首ったけ

Words & Music by H. HOFFMAN & G. KLEIN



DANCING QUEEN

ダンシング・クィーン

Words & Music by B. ANDERSSON, S. ANDRESON & B. ULVAEUS C Copyright 1976 by UNION SONGS A. B. Rights for Japan controlled by POLYGRAM MUSIC PUBLISHING K. K. Authorized for sale in Japan only Strong Rock BonD♯ C#7 F D 5 -You you can jivo ing_the time of _ your life. Oh that __girl, can hav see E7onB A DonA A DonA A DonA А DonA Bm7 P -watch that scene dig in the Danc - ing Queen. Fri - day night_ and the lights are low F♯m Е Е DonA A AonE Е AonE Ò , è P look-ing out __ for a place to go Oh where they play_the right music get-ting in _ the swing_ you come to DonA F#m F≇m A E E А 7 P Ì look for a king.___ An - y - bod - y could be that Night is young_and the mu - sic's guy You're a teas - er, you turn 'em on Leave 'em burn - ing and then you're



BREAKING UP IS HARD TO DO



ONGRATULATIONS

コングラッチュレーションズ

Words & Music by B. MARTIN & P. COULTER

⁶C Copyright 1968 by THE PETER MAURICE MUSIC CO., LTD., London, England Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



CALIFORNIA DREAMIN'

Words & Music by J. PHILLIPS & M. PHILLIPS

(Copyright 1965, 1970 by DUCHESS MUSIC CORPORATION All Rights Reserved Used by permission Rights for Japan assigned to MCA MUSIC K.K., c/o NICHION, INC.





DON'T BE CRUEL

_____ 冷たくしないで

Words & Music by O. BLACKWELL & E. PRESLEY

C Copyright 1956 by ELVIS PRESLEY MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



CALENDAR GIRL



<u>LIKE I DO</u>

レモンのキッス

Words & Music by D. MAANING 日本語詞:漣 健児 C Copyright 1961 by DICKSON MUSIC PUBLISHING CORP., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only Moderato D7 s G ş **c**] D92 77 572 6 Ż Į. take it slow. don't you know, don't you know? She may kiss____you like ____ John - ny Boy (Spoken) č () をした おん C D7 G Β7 I _____ do, She may hold_ but she'll _ you like Ι_ do. She will nev er, no nev - er. nev er, ĩ もが ŧ Ľ にま 0 ま t: U) 75 t ts. Ł T ず か あ t÷. オレ Ł ø な L Δ7 D7 G D7 . • • . P . 0 . _ d . nev - er, nev - er, love - you like ſ do. She may whis per. you're her on ly, that with - out you she is いレ モン 0 キ よ 7 V シュ Ċ か わ ţ٢. \langle 7 ちょ ぴり Ł す -... 0 2 G В7 С C7 Α7 D7 G P . P P . - ø lone - ly. but she'll She will nev - er. nev - er nev - er, love - you like F do. no nev-er nev er. She may そだ はいの ぞらの ーしたで あ お - つ あま い レモン の -* 2 7 よ \$ L Em Β7 Β7 Em Α7 Ì 1 0 sigh. fall. Then she'll you may be at home when you call. Can't you nev-er tell by her てしんせ 45 かれ が p t っな しく ò 4 L 7 かれ



LOUISIANA MAMA



CIAO CIAO, BAMBINA



LANA

愛しのラナ

Words & Music by R. ORBISON & J. MELSON

C Copyright 1961 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC, INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





I LOVE YOU

好きさ・好きさ・好きさ

Music by CHRIS WHITE 日本語詞: 谜 健児

 $\bar{\zeta}$ Copyright 1967 by MAINSTAY MUSIC CORP., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



C.C. RIDER

Words & Music by M. RAINEY

C Copyright 1972 by MCA MUSIC, a division of MCA INC. All Rights Reserved Used by permission Rights for Japan assigned to MCA MUSIC K.K., c/o NICHION, INC.



CHARLIE BROWN チャーリー・ブラウン

Words & Music by J. LEIBER & M. STOLLER C Copyright 1959 by TIGER MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K. Chorus F Medium Bright Rock 6 Þ C 29 2 : P . fee fi fi fo fo fum; I smell sinoke in the Fee B∳7 F C7 P 7 7 🗗 Ì Ì Ì Ì Ì Brown, Char-lie Brown. he's a Brown. au-di-to - ri - um. Char-lie clown. that Char-lie He's gon-na get caught, B۶7 F (tacet) F P 70 ¥ 7 . . . "Why is ev-'ry-bod-y al-ways pick-in'on me?" That's him on his knees; I know that's him, yell-ing, "Sev-en come e-lev-en" down just you wait and see. (Spoken) В∳7 F C7 P ķ in the boys' _gym. Char - lie Brown, Char-lie Brown, he's a clown. that Char-lie Brown. He's gon-na get caught, B,2 F (tacet) В۶ A . . . 1 -X P • . . "Why is ev-'ry-bod-y al-ways pick - in' on me?" just you wait and see. Who's al-ways writ-ing on the walls? Who's al-ways goofing in the (Spoken) в♭ C7 F Δ 2 (tacet) C7 (tacet) -. Ì e. 20 ł halls? Who's al-ways throw-ing spit who? "Who me? "Yeah, - balls? Guess you! Who walks in the class-room (Spoken) B۶7 F Æ P **P**--P . Ì 7-1 cool and slow? Who calls the Eng-lish teach-er"dad-dy-o? "Charlie Brown, Char - lie Brown. He's a clown, that Char-lie C7 1. F Bγ2 F (tacet) 2. ſ f X X 1 ÷ × ¥ × ţ Brown. He's "Why is ev-'ry-bod-y al-ways pick-in' on me?" gon-na get caught. just you wait and see. pick-in' on me? "

(Spoken)



DON'T BRING ME DOWN

ドント・ブリング・ミー・ダウン

Words & Music by J. LYNN

CCopyright 1979 by POLYGON PUBLISHING LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo.



2nd time : D.S. al Verses 3, & 4. 2nd time : D.S. al Verses 5, & 6, al Coda

CRAZY LOVE



FIRST QUARREL

けんかでデート

Words & Music by B. SMITH, E. MCDUFF & O. COUCH IT本語詞: みナみ かズみ



CRYING

クラインク

Words & Music by R. ORBISON & J. MELSON

C Copyright 1961 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC, INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



ONKY TONK WOMEN



THE DIARY



FOOTSTEPS

悲しき足音





MR. BASSMAN

Words & Music by J. CYMBAL

C Copyright 1963 by REGENT MUSIC CORP.

(Hong Kong, The Philippines, Taiwan, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand) All rights controlled by Shinko Music Publishing Co., Ltd., Tokyo


OTTON FIELDS (THE COTTON SONG)

コットン・フィールズ

Words & Music by H. LEDBETTER

 $\widehat{\mathbb{C}}$ Copyright 1962 by FOLKWAYS MUSIC PUBLISHERS, INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by TRO ESSEX JAPAN LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



HIT THE ROAD JACK 旅立てジャック

Words & Music by P. MAYFIELD

C Copyright by TANGERINE MUSIC CORP.

have to pack my things_and

Assigned for Japan to TAIYO MUSIC, INC. Authorized for sale only in Japan.



more.

Don't you come back

no

more.

F.O.

OU WANT TO KNOW A SECRET?

ドゥ・ユー・ウォント・トゥ・ノウ・ア・シークレット

Words & Music by J. LENNON & P. McCARTNEY

Copyright 1963 for the World by NORTHERN SONGS LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. Freely



N MY ROOM

イン・マイ・ルーム

Words & Music by L. POCKRISS, P. VANCE & J. PRIETO

C Copyright 1964, 1965 1966 by CANCIONES DEL MUNDO for all countries of the world excluding Italy and Mexico

Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUB. Co., LTD. for the territories of Japan controlled by EMI ROBBINS CATALOG INC. (Hong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand)

Print Right for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



DAYDREAM BELIEVER

デイドリーム・ビリーヴァ

Words & Music by J. STEWART

(C Copyright 1967 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



FOUR WALLS

四つの壁

Words & Music by M. MOORE & G. CAMPBELL

© Copyright 1957 by EMI UNART CATALOG INC. Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East (Hong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic Of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.

Slowly, With Feeling



JMPIN' JACK FLASH

______ ジャンピン・ジャック・フラッシュ

Words & Music by M. JAGGER & K. RICHARD

C Copyright 1968 by ABKCO MUSIC, INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Assigned to WESTMINSTER MUSIC LTD., London, England for the World excluding U.S.A. and Canada Rights for Japan controlled by TRO ESSEX JAPAN LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





HEY! BABY!

Words & Music by M. COBB & B. CHANNEL

¢ Copyright 1961 by LE BILL MUSIC, FORT WORTH, TEXAS, U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo through Agreement with THE PETER MAURICE MUSIC CO., LTD., London, England Authorized for sale in Japan only



BLUEBERRY HILL

ブルーベリー・ヒル

Words & Music by A. LEWIS, L. STOCK & V. ROSE

C Copyright 1940 by CHAPPELL & CO., INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.





SEALED WITH A KISS

涙のくちづけ

Words by P. UDELL Music by G. GELD

© Copyright 1960 EMI U CATALOG INC. All Rights Reserved Used by permussion Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUB. CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East (Hong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.

Slowly With Solemn Expression



LAST TRAIN TO CLARKSVILLE

恋の終列車



BRIDGE OVER TROUBLED WATER



I will ease your mind.



トム・ドゥーリー AMERICAN FOLK SONG



GREEN GREEN GRASS OF HOME

想い出のグリーン・グラス

Words & Music by C. PUTMAN

C Copyright 1065 by TREE PUBLISHING CO., INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., I.T.D.



OME ON A MY HOUSE

Words & Music by R. BAGDASARIAN & W. SAROYAN

C Copyright 1950, 1951 by DUCHESS MUSIC CORPORATION All Rights Reserved Used by permission Rights for Japan assigned to MCA MUSIC K.K., c o NICHION, INC.



C'EST IRREPARABLE 別離

Words by N. FERRER Music by N. FERRER & G. VERLOR 日本語詞:漣 健児

C Copyright 1964 by EDITIONS MUSICALES PAUL BEUSCHER, Paris, France

Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





QUE SERA, SERA

ケ・セラ・セラ

Words & Music by J. LIVINGSTON & R. EVANS

(Copyright 1955 (Renewed 1983) by JAY LIVINGSTON & RAY EVANS

Rights for Japan jointly administered by WARNER BROS. MUSIC(JAPAN) INC. c o NICHION, INC. & TONF MUSIC CO., ITD.





SAVE THE LAST DANCE FOR ME

ラスト・ダンスは私に

Words & Music by D. POMUS & M. SHUMAN

Copyright 1960 by RUMBALERO MUSIC, INC.
Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL. IN FERSONG K.K.



YOU DON'T HAVE TO SAY YOU LOVE ME

Words by V. WICKHAM & S. N. BELL Music by P. DONAGGIO C Copyright 1965 by ACCORDO EDIZIONI MUSICALI S.r.L. Italy Rights for Japan assigned to SEVEN SEAS MUSIC CO., LTD. Moderato D۶ Bbm7 Eb7 B∲m A -3-Ł P. C & D ed 1 f P - 2 said ï When I nced you You said you would al wavs stav ĪŤ was-n't me who G7-9 C7 B⊅m B♭m6 B⊅m Fm B♭m7 Ź 20 ţ . . . changed but you and now you've gone а way Don't you see that now you've gone E♭7 A۶ D۵ B♭m Bbm6 Þ þ. . **P'** • - 14 and 1'm left That 1 on my have to fol low you and beg you to eome Dm_3 Gm Dm C7 Gm **C**7 2. 2. <u>D</u> - A----. Á P _ un-der-stand You don't have to say you_ love me just be __ close at hand You don't_have to stay for - ev - er will home C Am_3---3-Dm Gm7 -3--3--3 Þ PB 0 . . I'll nev I can't help but love you __ but be - lieve me tie you down left a - lone with just a lieve me,__ be-lieve me ___ er. D۶ B♭m E۶7 Δ, B♭m C7 B^bm7 _____ . D f ß . ą . Life seems dead and quite un - real All that's left is li - ness there's no - thing left lone to Dm F Dm C7 C7 Gm Fm -3 -3 -3 100 <u><u><u></u><u></u></u></u> ÊĽ , , , , 7 1 ï feel You don't_have to say you_ love me just be ____ close at hand You don't have to stay for ev-er will.__un-der-stand Re Em ____3 Am_3-D7 G D7 Εm DP <u></u> ŕ ¢ · · . You don't have to say you - love me just Be - lieve me bc ____ close at hand don't_have to stay for - ev-er lieve me. You D7 G_3. Am7 G F -3-Ĵ 7 \$ will un-der-stand Be - lieve me Бe livev me . Be - lieve me

CRYING IN THE CHAPEL

涙のチャペル





MISTER LONELY



I'M DOWN



STUCK ON YOU

スタック・オン・ユー

Words & Music by A. SCHROEDER & J. MCKMERLAND

C Copyright 2960 by GLADYS MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



I LOVE YOU BECAUSE

アイ・ラブ・ユー・ビコーズ

Words & Music by L. PAYNE

Copyright 1949 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



I PUT A SPELL ON YOU

アイ・プット・ア・スペル・オン・ユー

Words & Music by J. HAWKINS & H. SLOTKIN



49

HEARTBREAK HOTEL



GREEN FIELDS

グリーン・フィールズ

Words & Music by T. GILKYSON, R. DEHR & F. MILLER

C Copyright 1956 by EMI BLACKWOOD MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





JENNY, JENNY

Words & Music by E. JOHNSON & R. PENNIMAN



PINEAPPLE PRINCESS

パイナップル・プリンセス

Words & Music by D. SHERMAN & B. SHERMAN 日本語詞:漣 健児

C. Copyright 1960 by MUSIC WORLD CORP., Los Angeles, Calif., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



IF I HAD A HAMMER

天使のハンマー

Words & Music by L. HAYS & P. SEEGER



HELLO MARY LOU

ハロー・メリー・ルー

Words & Music by G. PITNEY

© Copyright 1961 by SIX CONTINENTS MUSIC PUBLISHING, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.





GOLLY, MISS MOLLY

グッド・ゴーリー・ミス・モーリー



HOUND DOG

ハウンド・ドッグ

Words & Music by J. LEIBER & M. STOLLER

Copyright 1956 by EDWIN H. MORRIS & CO., LTD. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



OHNNY ANGEL

ジョニー・エンジェル

Words by L. DUDDY Music by L. POCKRISS

C.Copyright 1960, 1962 by EMIU CATALOG INC. All Rights Reserved Used by permission Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



HONEY

Words & Music by B. RUSSELL





I'LL BE HOME

アイル・ビー・ホー

Words & Music by F. WASHINGTON & S. LEWIS

(Copyright 1955 by ARC MUSIC CORP.

Assigned to ARC MUSIC OF JAPAN. INC. for Japan and Far East (Hong Kong, The Philippines, Taiwan, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand) All rights controlled by Shinko Music Publishing Co., Ltd., Tokyo



ODY RIVER

涙のムーディー・リバー

Words & Music by G. D. BRUCE

Copyright 1961 by KEVA MUSIC, INC. Assigned to SHAPIRO, BERNSTEIN & CO., LTD., London, England Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



KING OF CROWNS

悲しきクラウン

Words & Music by N. SEDAKA & H. GREENFIELD

© Copyright 1962 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



ITSY BITSY TEENIE WEENIE YELLOW POLKADOT BIKINI

ビキニ・スタイルのお嬢さん

Words & Music by P. J. VANCE & L. POCKRISS 日本語詞:岩谷 時子

Copyright 1960 by PAUL J. VANCE PUBLISHING CO. EMILY MUSIC CORPORATION, U.S.A.

Rights for Japan assigned to SEVEN SEAS MUSIC CO., LTD.





I'M A BELIEVER

アイム・ア・ビリーヴァー

Words & Music by N. DIAMOND

C Copyright 1966 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



LAND OF A 1000 DANCES

ダンス天国 Words & Music by C. KENNER & A. F. DOMINO JR. C Copyright 1963 by THURSDAY MUSIC CORP. assigned to LITTERSTAR MANAGEMENT Rights for Japan D Α7 D A7 D Α7 D Α7 **9**# C P La D A7 D Δ7 Α7 D Α7 D ø B 8 £. 1 2 La la la la la la la la la 1a la D Α7 D D D Δ7 D A7 D 8 8 Ψ. know how to go man Like ball in the row - ing a do. a the jerk You got - ta Mash po . ta - toe a lli ga - tor do the_ snake A clap your hand now clap your hand now clap your hand now Α7 D D Α7 1.2.D 3. D 8 8 ļ. 8 16 \$ Let's see you work You wa wa wa - tusi. Like a. goosey goosey the hippy shake said I like it like that now. do Roll over on your back now_ 1 clap your ____ hand now A one more time now You're looking fine now_

HELLO, DOLLY!

ハロー・ドーリー

Words & Music by J. HERMAN

(Copyright 1963 by EDWIN H. MORRIS & CO., INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.





WANT YOU, I NEED YOU, I LOVE YOU



IF





LONG TALL SALLY

のっぽのサリ-

Words & Music by E. JOHNSON, R. PENNIMAN & R. BLACKWELL





KISSIN' ON THE PHONE

Words & Music by P. ANKA 日本品詞:漣 健児

C Copyright 1961 by M.A.M(MUSIC PUBLISHING)LTD./FLANKA MUSIC CORPORATION

Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



JOHNNY B. GOODE

ジョニー・ビー・グッド



LITTLE DEVIL

小さな悪魔

Words & Music by H. GREENFIELD & N. SEDAKA Copyright 1961 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. G7 s Dm7 С Am C 6 C Ð Hey Lit - tle - Lit - tle Dev -il you-'re Yeh, veh, veh, Dev Hev Wow, wow, __wow, wow, - il С Dm7 Δn Dm7 ÐĊ 5 . Ł . . 0 -_ đ al ways_ run-ning a round It's time _ that some - one start - ed - tam-ing you down got ____ me ___ all __ You're a cut Lit-tle Dev-il and ____ – in а whirl I'm gon-na make you my___ girl F Dm7 С **B**7 Am С p. æ . . . There'll some chang - es made your rov - ing days are through . be Hey Lit - tle Dev - il. ľm You are to break my heart but just be - fore do up you to ∯ 1. C D7 G 2. C F С F С **B**7 0 D --Ż . a te # . but I don't care_ 1 gon - na make an an - gel out of you. you. They say be-ware_ G D D Am 6 <u>.</u> - d. 110 . • -1 love you just the same, You're an old heart - break - er and a mis - chief ____ maker but I'm wise ____ to ___ those games 🕀 Coda Dm7 С F С С Am G7 o á Ð σ. Wow, wow, wow. Lit - tle Wow, wow, _wow, wow, yeh, yeh, yeh, Hey Dev-il. you.

I CAN'T STOP LOVING YOU

愛さずにはいられない

Words & Music by D. GIBSON

C Copyright 1958 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokvo Authorized for sale in Japan only



OVE LETTERS IN THE SAND

砂に書いたラブレター

Words by N. KENNY & C. KENNY Music by J. F. COOTS

1 Copyright 1931 by BOURNE CO. Copyright Renewed.

Al rights reserved. The rights for Japan administered by HIGH NOTE PUBLISHING CO., ITD.



REALLY DON'T WANT TO KNOW

知りたくないの

Words & Music by H. BARNES & D. ROBERTSON

(Copyright 1953 by HILL & RANGE SONGS, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL INTERSONG K.K



ISTANBUL

イスタンブール

Words & Music by J. KENNEDY & N. SIMON

Copyright by ALAMO MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL- INTERSONG K.K.



works? That's no hod - y's bus 'ness but the Turks!

LONDON BRIDGE

霧のロンドン・ブリッジ

Words & Music by S. TEPPER & R.C. BENNETT

(* Copyright 1956 by ROSS JUNGNICKEI INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL. INTERSONG K.K.



TO YOUR WEDDING WFNT

涙のワルツ

Words & Music by J. M. ROBINSON

C Copyright 1952 by ST LOUIS MUSIC CORP. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPFLL INTERSONG K.K





DON'T TREAT ME LIKE A CHILD

子供じゃないの

Words & Music by J. F. SCHROEDER 日本語詞: 递 触见

Copyright 1961 by LORNA MUSIC CO., LTD., London, England Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo





LITTLE DARLIN'

リトル・ダーリン

Words & Music by M. WILLIAMS



JAMBALAYA(ON THE BAYOU)

ジャンバラヤ Words & Music by H. WILLIAMS Copyright 1952 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only G7 Verse С ∦ t C P ß 0 J -1. Good - bye, oh my oh me Joe. got - ta me go, Fon - tain eaux, the place is buzz - in' daux. С G7 **•** : ß Ŕ . . pi - rogue down the bay - ou Mу Y vonne, the sweet - est Me pole the got - ta go Kin folk come to see Y _ vonne by the doz - en Dress in style and go hog С G7 С P 0 Đ 6 one, the bay - ou_ we'll have fun on me oh тy oh Son of а gun, big wild,



19TH NERVOUS BREAKDOWN



KANSAS CITY

カンサス・シティー

Words & Music by M. STOLLER & J. LEIBER

C Copyright 1952 by FORT KNOX MUSIC CO. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



THE LION SLEEPS TONIGHT

ライオンは寝ている

New Words & Revised Music by H. PERETTI, L. CREATORE, G. WEISS & A. STANTON Based on a song by P. CAMPBELL

© Copyright 1951, 1952 & 1961(New Matter) by FOLKWAYS MUSIC PUBLISHERS, INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by TRO ESSEX JAPAN LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





YOU DON'T KNOW

悲しき片想い

Words & Music by J. SCHROEDER & M. HAWKER 日本語詞: 漣 健児

^{(C} Copyright 1967 by LORNA MUSIC CO., LTD., London, England Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo

Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only

Nuthorized for sale in Japar



I SAW THE LIGHT

アイ・ソー・ザ・ライト

Words & Music by H. WILLIAMS

© Copyright 1948 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



OH! MY PAPA

オー・マイ・パパ

Music & Original Words by P. BURKHARD English Words by J. TURNER & G. PARSONS

© Copyright 1948 & 1950 by MUSIKVERLAG UND BUHNENVERTRIEB ZURICH A.G., Zurich, Switzerland © Copyright 1953 by SHAPIRO, BERNSTEIN & CO., INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

メンフィス、テネシー

Words & Music by C. BERRY

© Copyright 1959 by ARC MUSIC CORP. Assinged to ARC MUSIC OF JAPAN, INC. for Japan and Far East (Hong Kong, The Philippines, Taiwan, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand) All rights controlled by Shinko Music Publishing Co., Ltd., Tokyo





NORTH WIND

北風

Music by R. MORRIS

© Copyright 1953 by EMI UNART MUSIC CORP. Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East. Printing rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.


KISSES SWEETER THAN WINE キッセス・スウィーター・ザン・ワイン

Words & Music by P. CAMPBELL & K. NEWMAN © Copyright 1951 by FOLKWAYS MUSIC PUBLISHERS, INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by TRO ESSEX JAPAN LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only Slowly, with a deliberate rhythm Chorus B Dm Gm7 в۶ G Dm Gm7 G 6 12 400 1<u>2</u> Ц 12 ₽ 20 à 0 0 0 ø Fine Oh, Kiss - es sweet er than wine. Oh, Kiss - es sweet - er than wine. В۶ Verse F F Gm Dm Dm G 6 **Þ**• 7 1. When Т was a young_man and nev - er been kissed. __ I got to think in' 0 ver what l had missed. I 2. 3. He asked me to mar - ry and bc his sweet wife, __and we would be so hap - py all of our life. He I worked might-y hard_ and so did my wife, ____ a - work-in' hand in hand to make a good life. With 4. Our chil - dren. num - bered just a - bout four_ and they all had sweet hearts knock on the door ... They 5 get Now we are old and read у to go we to think-in' what happened. We long time а go. R F Gm Dm F Dm ۰G 6 P -50 ł 1.0 . . D.C. girl, got me ſ kissed her and then. Oh. kissed her а Lord. а gain. begged and he plead - ed like hand.___ а nat - ur - al man --- and then. Oh. Lord. gave him my T corn in the fields_ wheat in and the bins - and then. Oh. I was fa - ther of twins. ____ Lord. the all - ried got таг and they did - n't wait, ____ I Oh. Lord, the grand fa - ther of was. eight.___ had lots of kids _ and trou - ble and pain _ but, Oh,

we'd

it

do

a - gain.____

Lord.

MR. MOONLIGHT

ミスター・ムーンライト

Words & Music by R. L. JOHNSON 日本語詞:漣 健児

 $\bar{\zeta}$ Copyright 1962 by LOWERY MUSIC CO., INC. The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC.





GOOD TIMIN'

グッド・タイミング

Words & Music by C. BALLARD & F. TOBIAS

Copyright by MEMORY LANE MUSIC LTD. EMI U CATALOG INC.

The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC. NICHION, INC.



LOVE IS BLUE(L'AMOUR EST BLEU)

恋はみずいろ

Words & Music by P. COUR & A. POPP

© Copyright 1967 by INTERSONG TUTTI/RADIO MUSIC INTERNATIONAL Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



KEEP IT A SECRET

キープ・イット・ア・シークレット

Words & Music by L. M. ROBINSON

© Copyright 1952 by SHAPIRO, BERNSTEIN & CO., INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



RUN AWAY

悲しき街角

Words & Music by M. CROOK & D. SHANNON 日本語詞: 速 健児

C Copyright 1961 by MOLE HOLE MUSIC

Rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC.



LUCILLE

ルシール



OH! CAROL

オー・キャロル

Words by H. GREENFIELD Music by N. SEDAKA

© Copyright 1959, 1960 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



KISS OF FIRE

Words & Music by L. ALLEN & R. HILL

(' Copyright 1952 by DUCHESS MUSIC CORP. a subsidiary of MCA MUSIC a division of MCA MUSIC, INC.

All Rights Reserved Used by permission Rights for Japan assigned to MCA MUSIC K.K., c/o NICHION, INC.





MOTHER-IN-LAW

マザー・イン・ロウ

Words & Music by A. TOUSSAINT

© Copyright 1961 by EMI UNART CATALOG INC. Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East (Hong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.





JAILHOUSE ROCK

Words & Music by J. LEIBER & M. STOLLER © Copyright 1957 by ELVIS PRESLEY MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K. Medium Bright Rock Chorus (tacet) Е F (tacet) Е 6[,] c_‡♪) 7 7 # 1: s. ø . 1. 10 10 1 10 1. The war-den threw a par - ty in the coun - ty jail. The pris - on band was there and they be - gan to wail. __ The 2. Spi - den Mur - phy played the ten-or trom-bone._ sax - o - phone.__ Lit - tle Joe was blow-in' on the slide The 3 Num-ber For- ty-sev - en said to Num - ber Three: You're the cut - est jail bird I ev-er did ~ see. ____ I F (tacet) F(tacet) Е в;7 Dy y D 110 1. . 2. , You should've heard those knocked-out band was jump - in' and the joint be - gan to swing. jail • birds sing. __ drum-mer boy from Il - lin - ois went crash, boom, bang!___ The whole --- rhy - thm sec-tion was the pur - ple gang __ Lct's rock! sure would be de - light-ed with your com - pa - ny. ____ on and do the Jail -Come Rock with me.___ house B∳7 F C7 C7sus4 в♭7 в∳7 F F -2 20 200 Ì 2 - : 20 10 Ł Ş 20 . rock! Let's Ev-'ry - bod- y in the whole cell block was danc-in' to the Jail-house Rock! a

SUSIE

Words & Music by D. HAWKINS, S. J. LEWIS & E. BROADWATER

C Copyright 1957 by ARC MUSIC CORP.

- Assigned to ARC MUSIC OF JAPAN, INC. for Japan and Far East (Hong Kong, The Philippines, Taiwan, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand) All rights controlled by Shinko Music Publishing Co., LTD., Tokyo



CUTIE PIE



HEY! PAULA





OSES ARE RED(MY LOVE) ゼズ・アー・レッド

Words & Music by A. BYRON & P. EVANS

Copyright 1961 by EMI U CATALOG INC.

All Rights Reserved Used by permission Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUB. CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East

(Hong Kong, Philippines, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.





WASHINGTON SQUARE

ワシントン広場の夜は更けて

Music by B. GOLDSTEIN 日本語詞:漣 健児

©Copyright 1963 by PARIS MUSIC CO., INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



IN THE CHAPEL IN THE MOONLIGHT

月のチャペルで

Words & Music by B. HILL

Copyright 1936 by SHAPIRO, BERNSTEIN & CO., INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



HAPPY BIRTHDAY, SWEET SIXTEEN

すてきな16才

Words & Music by N. SEDAKA & H. GREENFIELD 日本語詞:速健児

C:Copyright 1961 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.





BYE BYE LOVE

バイ・バイ・ラブ

Words & Music by F. BRYANT & B. BRYANT

© Copyright 1957 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





POETRY IN MOTION

ポエトリー・イン・モーション

82

Words & Music by P. KAUFMAN & M. ANTHONY

C Copyright 1960 by VOGUE MUSIC SONGS OF POLYGRAM INT'L, INC.

Rights for Japan controlled by POLYGRAM MUSIC PUBLISHING K.K,

Authorized for sale in Japan only



SPLISH SPLASH

スプリッシュ・スプラッシュ

Words & Music by B. DARIN & J. MURRAY

Copyright 1958 by EMI UNART CATALOG INC.

All Rights Reserved Used by permission Copyright owned and controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUB. CO., LTD. for the territories of Japan & Far East

(Hong Kong Philipping, Taiwan, Republic of South Korea, Singapore, Malaysia and Thailand) Print Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



PRETTY LITTLE BABY

可愛いベイビー

Words & Music by D. STIRLING & B. NAUMAN



DUD MARY R(

プラウド・メアリー

Words & Music by J. C. FOGERTY

Copyright 1968 by JONDORA MUSIC Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. Moderately (with a heavy beat) Verse G C Left a good job in the cit - y, Cleaned a lot of plates in Mem - phis, G Ì ò 0 Work - in' for The Man ev-'ry night and day, And I nev-er lost one min ute of sleep in', Wor-ry- in' 'bout the way things Pumped a lot of pain in New Or leans. But I nev-er saw the good side of the cit-y, Un - til I hitched a ride ona Chorus G **%** D Em 됏 might have been. Big wheel ____ keep on ___ turn- in',_ Proud Mar - y keep on burn in'. _ Rollriv - er boat queen.___ tor∯G 1.6 ń -. in',____ roll in', roll in' on the riv - er. -If you come down ____ to the riv - er, G -Ì . . . • 110 - • · · • 10 -Bet you gon-na find some peo ple who live ____ You don't have to wor-ry ____ 'cause you have no mon-ey, ____ Peo-ple on the riv-er are **∲**Coda G G. Ľ Z Ì -, , ß . . . D.S. hap-py to give ._ Roll-in', ____ roll in', __ roll-in' on the riv - er.

IN OLD FASHIONED LOVE SONG

ールド・ファッションド・ラヴ・ソング

Words & Music by P. WILLIAMS



PAINT IT BLACK

黒くぬれ/

Words & Music by M. JAGGER & K. RICHARD

Copyright 1966 by ABKCO MUSIC, INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Assigned to WESTMINSTER MUSIC LTD., London, England for the World excluding U.S.A. and Canada Rights for Japan controlled by TRO ESSEX JAPAN LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





SHERRY

シェリー

Words & Music by B. GAUDIO

© Copyright 1962 by EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



THE LOCO-MOTION



LIPSTICK ON YOUR COLLAR





WHAT'D I SAY

Words & Music by R. CHARLES © Copyright 1961 by PROGRESSIVE MUSIC PUB. CO., INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K. Medium Bounce B∳7 F **₭ € ि ३** , Come and love Hey, ma-ma don't you treat me wrong, me all night long. Oh oh. dia - mond ring, _ See the girl _ with the She_ knows how to twist that thing. Oh. oh,_ Tell your ma-ina, tell your pa, . I'm gon - na ship you back to Аг kan sas. Oh. yes,_ B17 F7 C7 B)7 F7 -1 3 times Repeat Ø Hey, All hey, right, now. Hey, right, now. hey, All You don't do right, You don't do right. 8♭7 F **j** →2 1 X -. SAY right now? Tell me WHAT'D I SAY? Tell me WHAT'D I Tell ine WHAT'D I SAY? know. I wan - na know. Ba - by, -1 wan-na know right now, 87 F C7 87 F 6 <u>)</u> -Ì Ì Ż - 20 2. 20 Tell me WHAT'DI SAY? SAY?_ Tell me WHAT'D I Tell me WHAT'D I SAY? know. Hon-ey, I Yes, I wan - na wan-na know.___ Yes, 1 wan - na know. 1.F 2.F F h . Hey, (Hey) Yes, I wan - na ho, (ho)Hey, (Hev) ho. (ho) Huh, (Huh) ho, (ho)7 2 -4 4 ь ħ . (hey) (ho) hey, (hey) ho, (ho) hey ho. hey, Sing me one more time. Sing me one more (hev)_ $(ho)_{-}$ hey, (hev) ho, (ho) hev. ho.hev. Make me feel so good, Make me feel so huh, (huh) ho, (ho) (huh)_ (ho)Ba-by, it's all right. huh, ho. huh, Ba - by, it's ali F в♭7 F] [,]) **_ b b** 2. Ì 1 -Sing me one more time, time. Sing me one more time, Sing me one more Make me feel good right now, Make me feel so good, Make me feel good, so SO right, right now, Ba - by, it's all right, -Ba - by, it's all right, Ba - by, it's all в₿7 3.F F F 1.2 C7 7 Ł F -Þ 2. Ţ time, Sing me one more time good, Make me feel so good. thing, right,-Ba - by, it's all right. Come on, twist that right, В∳7 F F 4 4 21 thing, a - twist - in' that Come on, twist that Kecp thing. Keep a - twist-in' that thing, Well, I feel all right, Well, I feel all right, Well, I feel all right, 1. E C7 B♭7 F 2.F , Ì -Ì 4 2 Keep a - twist - in' that thing, Keep a - twist - in' that thing. Make me feel all Well, I feel all right. Well, I feel all right.

OH, LONESOME ME

オー・ロンサム・ミー

Words & Music by D. GIBSON

© Copyright 1958 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



MASSACHUSETTS

マサチューセッツ

Words & Music by B. GIBB, R. GIBB & M. GIBB

© Copyright 1967 by GIBB BROTHERS MUSIC





READY TEDDY

レディー・テディー

Words & Music by J. MARASCALCO & R. BLACKWELL

© Copyright by ELVIS PRESLEY MUSIC, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



MAMA GUITAR



ONE WAY TICKET TO THE BLUES

恋の片道切符

Words by H. HUNTER Music by J. KELLER

© Copyright 1959 by SCREEN GEMS-EMI MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.





LAWDY MISS CLAWDY

Words & Music by L. PRICE

© Copyright 1952 by VENICE MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



RELEASE ME



MONDAY, MONDAY



(I CAN'T GET NO)SATISFACTION

サティスファクション

Words & Music by M. JAGGER & K. RICHARD

Copyright 1965 by ABKCO MUSIC, INC., New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Assigned to WESTMINSTER MUSIC LTD., London, England for the World excluding U.S.A. and Canada Rights for Japan controlled by TRO ESSEX JAPAN LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





THE ROCK AND ROLL WALTZ

ロックンロール・ワルツ

Words & Music by S. ALLEN & R. ALFRED a/k/a; D. WARE

C Copyright 1955 by EMI UNART CATALOG INC.

All Rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



WE SHALL OVERCOME

勝利を我等に

New Words & Music Adaptation by Z. HORTON, F. HAMILTON, G. CARAWAN & P. SEEGER



RHYTHM OF THE RAIN

悲しき雨音

Words & Music by J. GUMMOE

(Copyright 1962 (unpub) & 1963 by SHERMAN-DE VORZON MUSIC CORP./EDWIN H. MORRIS & CO., LTD.



LEASE MR. POSTMAN

ズ・ミスター・ポストマ

Words & Music by B. HOLLAND, F. GORMAN, G. DOBBINS, R. BATEMAN & W. GARRETT

Copyright 1961, 1962, 1964, 1968 by DOMINION MUSIC CO., LTD. & JOBETE MUSIC CO., INC.





TIE A YELLOW RIBBON ROUND THE OLE OAK TREE

Words & Music by L. RUSSELL BROWN & I. LEVINE © Copyright 1972 by LEVINE & BROWN MUSIC, INC. Authorized Selling Agent In Japan: HIGH NOTE PUBLISHING CO., LTD. **Moderately Bright** Cm D7 Verse F Am 6 0 2 Þ **ß**is - n't mine 1. I'm com - in' home I've done my time, now I've got to know what is and I might see. ____ could-n't bear 2. Bus driv - er please look for me. 'cause I to see what B∲m G7 Gm 6, -7-1 ø -If I'd then you'll know just vou re - ceived my let - ter tell - in' you soon be free. and my ľm real - ly still in pris - on love she holds the key. sim - ple yel - low G7 Bbm6 C7 70 20 P Ρ 1 -A . still if still what to do if you want me. vou want me rib-bon's what I need free. I and told to set me wrote her please Chorus F D7 Am Cm 6. Б . 6 Tie a yel-low rib - bon round the ole oak tree, it's been three long years, do ya still want me?_ Bbm Dm Gm F A7 4 A I'11 If L don't see rib - bon round the ole oak tree_ stay on the bus, fo**r**а Faug D7 Gm B♭m Gm7 Dm C7 Ð đ if yel-low the blame on don't see the me. I rib - bon round oak get a-bout us. put a ole. 1.F Rubato 2.F Gm B∳m -Now the whole damn - bus cheer - ing tree. tree. is and I can't be - lieve I *a tempo* Gm C7 Gm7 F D7 Bץ Ò þ hun - dred yeI - low rib - bons round the а ole see oak tree...

RIP IT UP

リップ・イット・アップ Words & Music by R. A. BLACKWELL & J. S. MARASCALCO Copyright 1956 by VENICE MUSIC, INC., c o ATV MUSIC CORP., Calif., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo



RUNNING BEAR

悲しきインディアン

Words & Music by J.P. RICHARDSON

Rights for the World(excluding U.S.A. and Canada) controlled by IVAN MOGULL MUSIC CORPORATION, New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only C Copyright 1959 by BIG BOPPER MUSIC CO. Los Angeles, Calif., U.S.A.



love ... _ that could - n't die. . 2. He could - n't 3. Run-ning die. die.

NAVY BLUE

ネイビー・ブルー

Words & Music by B. CREWE, E. RAMHEAU & B. REHAK

© Copyright 1964 by SATURDAY MUSIC, INC. The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC.



THOSE WERE THE DAYS

悲しき天使

Words & Music by G. RASKIN



SEND ME SOME LOVIN'



SLOW DOWN

Words & Music by L. WILLIAMS Copyright 1957 & 1964 by VENICE MUSIC, INC., c o ATV MUSIC CORP., Calif., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only G7 4 P . Ì 7 **b** -2 . pret-ty ba-by, won't you walk with me, on pret-ty ba-by won't you come 1. Come on, used to walk you home, ba - by, af - ter school .car - ry your books home on pret-ty ba-by, why can't know that I love you, tell the world I do,_ come G7 ----. p p. 14 •6 2. ₽. 7 -. . to try and save our ro - mance. one more chance._ talk with me?___ Come on, pret-ty ba - by, give me to do? SLOW DOWN! try - in' Ba - by what you dia-mond too. But now you got this guy, and a ring. - $_$ lov - in', ba - by. I ev er had) the best lit -tle wom - an you be true?_ L need your_ oh SO bad. F C7 G7 2 . Ì ł ÞP You got - ta Ba by,now you're mov - in' way too fast _ -G7 F D7 D¹7 tor⊕ C7 F G D7sus4 D7_ ſ **₹**7₁ D: 3 00 ī 2 Ów give me lit-tle lov - in', give me lit-tle lov - in', —] If you care! 3.You Brr ∯ Coda G F G7 F G7 C7 2 6 -----۶**R** Ì. 4 If you want out love to last ._ You got to give a lit - tle lov-in'? Wow!

SINGING THE BLUES

シンギング・ザ・ブルース

Words & Music by M. ENDSLEY

C Copyright 1954 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



OU LATELY THAT I LOVE YOU HAVF I Y(

ハヴ・アイ・トールド・ユー・レイトリー・ザット・アイ・ラヴ・ユー

Words & Music by S. WISEMAN

© Copyright 1945, 1946 by DUCHESS MUSIC CORP. Rights for Japan administered by MCA MUSIC K.K. c/o NICHION, INC.



SIXTEEN TONS

Words & Music by M. TRAVIS



<u>A TREE IN THE MEADOW</u>

ア・トゥリー・イン・ザ・メドゥー

AMERICAN FOLK SONG



THE SHIMMY SHAKE

五匹のこぶたとチャールストン

Music by N. MALKIN & F. MORGAN 日本語詞: 谜 健児

C Copyright 1961 by LANSDOWNE-WINSTON MUSIC PUBLISHERS, Hellywood, CA U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



SUNSHINE ON MY SHOULDERS

Manda 8 Marta bu I DENIVE

Words & Music by J. DENVER

© Copyright 1964 by CHERRY LANE MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., INC. TOA MUSIC INTERNATIONAL CO., Tokyo Japan, Authorized for sale only in Japan, Taiwan, Korea & the Republic of China(excluding Hong Kong). Slowly <u></u>З В E۴ В۶ E۶ Вþ E۶ в۶ E۶ В۶ B۶ . **4 H** shoul-ders sun-shine mу can make me Sun-shine on my makes me hap-py, in eyes Cm7 F7 в۶ E۴ в۶ E۶ в۶ E۶ E۶ В۶ E۶ Ø ð on the looks love - ly, al-most Sun-shine wa - ter so sun-shine ... сгу. в۶ E۶ Вþ Еþ E[♭] to ⊕ Вş E۶ E۶ B Cm7 Dm B Cm7 Dm ŕ Y 4 6 * day that I could give you. I'd If I had a al-ways ___ makes me high Ì If I had a tale that 1 could tell you. I'd E٢ в۶ Cm7 Dm Cm7 F7 в۶ Cm7 Dm E۶ в۶ Cm7 2 Ù 0 4 0 ßf just like to If I sing for you,_ - dav had I could give to you day a song that а to make you smile. I could wish for you,-If tell a tale I had. wish that sure а ∯ Coda B Dm E۶ В۶ Cm7 Dm Е٢ в♭ Cm7 Dm E٢ E۶ **P**_-0 ø ß D.S. I'd feel this sing a song to make you Sun-shine_ al-inost wav. I'd while. make a wish for sun - shine ali the В В۴ E۴ в♭ Cm7 Dm E۶ в۶ Cm7 Dm В Еż F Еş B ſ. ø ō ъ á 6

all the time makes me high, _____ sun-shine ___ al-most al-ways. . . _____

RED ROSES FOR A BLUE LADY

-レディーに紅いバラ ブルー

6

7 00

We'll

all be plan-nin' cut a

Words & Music by S. TEPPER & R. BRODSKY



Printing rights for Japan assigned to NICHION, INC.



÷ 7

Ev - 'ry-bod-y's gone

Ð

÷

F.O.

₹

Surf-in' U. S.

Α.

surf - in'-

ROCK AND ROLL MUSIC

ロックン・ロール・ミュージック

Words & Music by C. BERRY

 $\dot{\mathbb{C}}$ Copyright 1957 by ARC MUSIC CORP.

Assigned to ARC MUSIC OF JAPAN, INC., for Japan and Far East (Hong Kong, The Philippines, Taiwan, Korea, Malaysia, Singapore and Thailand) All rights controlled by Shinko Music Publishing Co., Ltd., Tokyo





WHERE THE BOYS ARE

ボーイ・ハント

Words by H. GREENFIELD Music by N. SEDAKA 日本語詞:奧山 譲



TEDDY BEAR



Words & Music by K. MANN & B. LOWE

C Copyright 1957 by GLADYS MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.



SHAKE RATTLE AND ROLL

シェイク・ラトル・アンド・ロール

Words & Music by C. E. CALHOUN

C Copyright 1954 by HILL & RANGE SONGS, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.





TWIST AND SHOUT

ツイスト・アンド・シャウト

Words & Music by B. RUSSELL & P. MEDLEY

© Copyright 1960/1963 by ROBERT MELLIN, INC./PROGRESSIVE MUSIC, INC. The rights for Japan assigned to MUSICAL RIGHTS(TOKYO) K.K.



ROLL OVER BEETHOVEN

ベートーベンをぶっとばせ





VACATION

ヴァケイション


TUTTI FRUTTI

トゥッティ・フルッティ







VAYA CON DIOS

ヴァイア・コン・ディオス

Words & Music by I. JAMES, L. RUSSELL & B. PEPPER

© Copyright by BEACHAVEN MUSIC CORP./JAREST MUSIC COMPANY The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC.



SWEET LITTLE SIXTEEN

スイート・リトル・シックスティーン

Words & Music by C. BERRY

C Copyright 1958 by ARC MUSIC CORP. Assigned to ARC MUSIC OF JAPAN, INC., for Japan and Far East (Hong Kong, The Philippines, Taiwan, Korea, Malaysia, Shingapore and Thailand) All rights controlled by Shinko Music Publishing Co., Ltd., Tokyo





A WHITER SHADE OF PALE 青い影

Words & Music by K. REID & G. BROOKER





WALK RIGHT IN

Words & Music by G. CANNON & H. WOODS © Copyright 1930, 1963 by PEER INTERNATIONAL CORP. Authorized Selling Agent in Japan: HIGH NOTE PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



THE TWIST

ザ・ツイスト

Words & Music by H. BALLARD

© Copyright 1959 by FORT KNOX MUSIC CO. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL/INTERSONG K.K.





THIS LAND IS YOUR LAND



TAMMY

タミー

Words & Music by J. LIVINGSTON & R. EVANS

.C Copyright 1956, 1957, 1966 by JAY LIVINGSTON MUSIC & ST. ANGELO MUSIC CORP. All Rights Reserved Used by permission Rights for Japan jointly administered by WARNER BROS. MUSIC(JAPAN) INC., c/o NICHION, INC. & TONE MUSIC CO., LTD. Tenderly





THANK YOU FOR THE MUSIC



 $\begin{array}{c} 0 0 & 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 \\ 0 0 & 0 0 \\ 0 & 0 \\ 0$

OH, PRETTY WOMAN

オー・プリティー・ウーマン



POCKET TRANSISTOR(JUST COULDN'T RESIST HER WITH HER)



LET ME GO LOVER

嘆きのワルツ

Words & Music by J. L. CARSON

Copyright 1953 by HILL & RANGE SONGS, INC. Rights for Japan assigned to CHAPPELL INTERSONG K.K.



DU ARE MY SUNSHINE

ユー・アー・マイ・サンシャイン

Words & Music by J. DAVIS & C. MITCHELL

C Copyright 1940 by PEER INTERNATIONAL CORP. All Rights Reserved. Authorized Selling Agent in Japan : HIGH NOTE PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



DE BY SIDE

サイド・バイ・サイド

Words & Music by H. WOODS



TILL I WALTZ AGAIN WITH YOU 想い出のワルツ

Words & Music by S. PROSEN C Copyright 1952 by FRANCIS DAY & HUNTER LTD. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD. Slowly and lazily F C7 C+5 F F#dim C7 C7 Co 6 + C e Till 1 waltz a-gain with vo let no oth er hold your charms, If dreams should all my F **C**7 Gm7 Gidim F Gm7 E2m6 C7 C -= 6, Ð f N - mi à true, Till Ikiss you once a - gain You'll be wait - ing for шv arms; _ C7 F≭dim C7 Gm7 E₂m6 C7 . 1 17 1P Ŋ, \$ 1 _ keep my love locked in your hear Dar - ling Pll re-turn and will ne ver have to we F G≓dım F F Bb F Gm7 Gm7 C7 6 . 1 Ŧ. 6 7 NB 1 5 ß σ may break = _ your heart and mine. part. Though it the mm - ute when it's time to F F7 B F G9 G7 C7 Þp þ ľ 5 20 Ð 6 ⊅ ¢) 8 -1 _____ . go, - ber, dear, each word di meant I love you Till I waltz a-gain with re-mem - vine. that so F C+5 C7 F **C**7 F=dim C7 Gm7 E₂m6 1. 10 Čo 6, . P 4 N. **e**∼ you true. will keep just the wav we are to night, I - ise my prom 1. F 2. F C7 C7 Gm7 F Bdim Gm7 F C7 F ÷ Ŋ ß X 4 1 ł f Till ł for you are my guid + mg light. waltz a-gam with light,

N

YESTERDAY ONCE MORE



Ci

THE END OF THE WORLD

この世の果てまで

Words & Music by S. DEE & A. KENT

© Copyright 1962 by SUMMIT MUSIC CORP. New York, N.Y., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only

Slowly



MY BONNIE

マイ・ボニー

AMERICAN FOLK SONG



SANS TOI MAMIE

リン・トン・マニー

Words & Music by S. ADAMO

C Copyright 1962 by EDITIONS MUSICALES RUDO Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



TENNESSEE WALTZ

テネシー・ワルツ

Words & Music by R. STEWART & P. W. KING

©Copyright 1948 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Autinorized for sale in Japan only



SAIL ALONG SILV'RY MOON

浪路はるかに



ONLY YOU(AND YOU ALONE)

オンリー・ユー

Words & Music by B. RAM & A. RAND

© Copyright 1955 by WILDWOOD MUSIC, INC. The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC.



YELLOW BIRD

イエロー・バード

Arranged by A. DANCE/COUNTRY BAND



THE SOUND OF SILENCE

サウンド・オブ・サイレンス

Words & Music by P. SIMON





TOO YOUNG

トゥー・ヤング

Words by S. DEE Music by S. LIPPMAN

C Copyright 1951-1979 by ARIA MUSIC CO. The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC

Moderately with feeling



UNCHAINED MELODY



Words by H. ZARET Music by A. NORTH

C Copyright 1954 by FRANK MUSIC CORP. Assigned for Japan to MPL COMMUNICATIONS(JAPAN), INC. Authorized for sale only in Japan



VENUS



VOLARE(NEL BLU, DIPINTO DI BLU)





THE HOUSE OF THE RISING SUN







A WHITE SPORT COAT(AND A PINK CARNATION)

ホワイト・スポーツ・コート

Words & Music by M. ROBBINS

©Copyright 1937 by ACUFF.ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only





STRANGERS IN THE NIGHT

夜のストレンジャー

Words by C. SINGLETON & E. SNYDER Music by B. KAEMPFERT



Y.M.C.A.

Y.M.C.A.

Words & Music by J. MORALI, H. BELOLO & V. WILLIS

© Copyright 1978 by EDITIONS SCORPIO MUSIC (BLACK SCORPIO). The rights for Japan assigned to FUJIPACIFIC MUSIC INC.





YOU'RE SO VAIN



LOVE ME WITH ALL YOUR HEART

太陽は燃えている

Words by M. VOUGHN Music by C. RIGUAL

C Copyright 1961 by E.M.M.I. All Rights Reserved. International Copyright Secured. Authorized Selling Agent in Japan : HIGH NOTE PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



PRETEND

プリテ

Words & Music by L. DOUGLAS, C. PARMAN & F. LAVERE

C Copyright 1952 by BRANDOM MUSIC The rights for Japan assigned to NEW ORIENT MUSIC. INC

Moderately Slow



WITHOUT YOU





DUR CHEATIN' HEART

ユアー・チーティン・ハート

Words & Music by H. WILLIAMS

©Copyright 1952 by ACUFF-ROSE MUSIC INC., Nashville, Tenn., U.S.A. Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only



WHERE HAVE ALL THE FLOWERS GONE?

花はどこへ行った

Words & Music by P. SEEGER

C Copyright 1961 by FALL RIVER MUSIC INC. Rights for Japan controlled by TOSHIBA-EMI MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD.



ZOO BE ZOO BE ZOO

ズビズビズー

Words & Music by B. SHEPHERD & A. TEW 日本語詞: みナみ かズみ

C Copyright 1961 by LORNA MUSIC CO., LTD., London, England Rights for Japan controlled by SHINKO MUSIC PUBLISHING CO., LTD., Tokyo Authorized for sale in Japan only







1988年 1月 1日 初版発行 1990年12月25日第3版発行

発行人●村上 司(株式会社日音) / 草野昌一 (株式会社シンコー・ミュージック)

6

(日音)
東京都千代田区永田町2-12-4 山王興和ビル 〒100
☎03(595)3880(代表)
(シンコー・ミュージック)
東京都千代田区神田小川町2-1 〒101
☎03(292)2861(大代表) 03(295)4191(営業部)
振替口座 東京4-98233

発売● は オネオ ヨニコー・ ヱューヨッコ

©1988 by SHINKO MUSIC PUB. CO., LTD.
 ★定価 2,060 円 (本体 2,000 円)
 ISBN4-401-34424-3
 日本音楽著作権協会(出)許諾 第 8705443-003 号
 ■本書の無断複転載は固くお断わり致します。
 ■万一、乱丁・落丁の際はおとり替え致します。

●現代化計→各業者だどの出版物を指称者に無難で情報(ことで)す ることは、新作権の保険(出か利用など称称)な場合を除く)におたり、 所作権法により前さられます。 また、出版物からのく法なるとで一つ行われますと、出版社は正常だ当 気気的が利用 なり、ついにはた情からが感覚といたものも出版できな (なかます。 者業出版社と日本音楽展作物協会(JASRAC)は、著作者の権利を 行うし、なおいっそう優れた作品の出版現象にな力をあげて努力してよい ります。	JASRACの 永忠に依り 計畫証紙 時付免除
どうか不法コピーの防止に、特徴方のご協力をお願い申しあげます。 株式会社 シンコー・ミュージック 出所法人 日本音楽者(特徴協会 (ASRAC)	

۰.

ŝ

The World Hits of OLDIES

Darrell Derrett